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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 2764 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 01/25/2024

To: Whited, Lisa[LWhited@nrahq.org]
From: Tedrick, Rick
Sent: 2016-02-03T22:53:23Z

Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Monthly Invoices
Received: 2016-02-03T22:53:42Z

I just talked to Woody about this and he told me that Wayne agreed to this. However, starting
January 1%, they should not be billing us commissions on the on-line stuff (that 15%). You and | will
need to be on the lookout for that.
Rick
From: Whited, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 5:20 PM

To: Tedrick, Rick

Cc: Robinson, Derek

Subject: FW: Monthly Invoices
Rick,
Are you aware of a $100,000 increase on the MMP invoices? Last month was $704,850 and now
increased to $804,850. Allegiance and Concord had no increase.
Thanks,
Lisa
From: Bonnie Katz [mailto:bkatz@thelichtergroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 4:56 PM

To: Tedrick, Rick <RTedrick@nrahg.org>; Whited, Lisa <LWhited@nrahg.org>

Cc: Gurney Sloan (gurneysloan@memberpariners.com) <gurneysloan@memberpartners.com>;
Murray Drechsler (murrayd@memberpartners.net) <murrayd@ memberpartners.net>

Subject: Monthly Invoices
Attached are your monthly invoices from Membership Marketing Partners, LLC, Allegiance Creative
Group, LLC and Concord Social and Public Relations, LLC as well as the invoice for Gurney Sloan’s
January 2016 travel expenses.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you!
Bonnie J. Katz
< Email: bkatz@thelichtergroup.com

= Direct Line: I INGEGINGN

The Lichter Group LLC
6115 Falls Road, Suite 150
Baltimore, MD 21209

5% Think before you print

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or
omission taken by you in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender
if you have received this message in error.

Thank you.
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